Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Caira, Celine (IC)

Sent: March 30, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Intro

Hi Boyan — Sounds good. We're waiting for more clarification from 3M on whether they require an LOI or simply a letter
from Ministers encouraging investment in Canada. Kelly, we can discuss.

On the modelling point, we continue to work with Health since all sorts of apps/modeling technology are coming out of
the wood work and we need to be very mindful of privacy and data concerns.

I will keep you posted as things progress and once again, welcome!

Best,
Celine

From: Gerasimov, Boyan {SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Sent: March 28, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>

Cc: Murdock, Kelly {SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Intro

Hi Celine,

Nice to meet you. Not sure how happy you are anymore that Perrin Beatty put your email in that tweet about a week
ago ;)

Sending Oz to bcc and adding Kelly from my team who you probably know. She is our lead on COVID procurement
policy. She has also spoken to 3M directly and would be best placed to discuss.

On the disease modelling point, my intuition is that this would be fore useful to Health... unless it is something that
would allow you to forecast supply volumes in the future (which we could procure without specific orders). If that’s the
case, please let Kelly know.

Thanks,
Boyan

From: Caira, Celine (IC)

Sent: March 27, 2020 9:25 PM

To: OZ.JUNGIC@forces.gc.ca; Gerasimov, Boyan {SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Intro

Thanks Oz!

Hi Boyan! Apologies for the delay in reply, my inbox (like yours will surely be soon) is a bit of a disaster. | would be
happy to chat about any questions you have coming into the job. | have one specific item we should discuss as it relates
to 3M. Here is my cell, let me know when you have a minute to catch up — 343-548-4019
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A great weekend to both!
Celine

From: OZ.JUNGIC@forces.gc.ca <OZ.JUNGIC@forces.gc.ca>

Sent: March 26, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: Intro

Hi Boyan and Celine,

| wanted to introduce the two of you. Boyan is the new DPol in Minister Anand’s office at PSPC and Celine is a policy
advisor in Minister Bains’s office at ISED.

Boyan, Celine and | recently discussed the procurement process with a company that does disease modelling that might
be particularly useful these days. Celine knows more than | do — it may be worthwhile to connect about it so we’re all on

the same page.

Oz
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